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From: Garziglia. John

To: Dale Bickel

Subject: License Operations Restored - WPRT-FM, Pegram, TN (BESTA-20140815ACT) and W271AB, Nashville, TN
(BESTA-20140815ACU)

Date: Monday, October 06, 2014 11:24:48 AM

Dear Mr. Bickel,

This notification is sent on behalf of Montgomery Broadcasting
Com an¥, the licensee of WPRT-FM, Pegram, TN, and W271AB,
Nashville, TN, that operations under the Special Temporary
Authority granted in FCC File Nos. BESTA-20140815ACT and
BESTA-20140815ACU has ceased, and licensed operations for each
facility 1s now restored. The primary facility for W271AB has
now reverted back to WPRT-FM HD2.

Please let me know i1f you need any further information or
whether a formal filing with the FCC Secretary is needed.
Thank you.

John Garziglia
Counsel to Montgomery Broadcasting Company
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August 19, 2014

Jobhm Clarziglia

Womble Caflyle Sandndge & Rise, PLLC

1200 19" Sureet NW, Swite 300

Washingron, DC 20036

Re:  WPRT-FM, Pegram, T

Montgomery Broadcasting Company
Facility Mentification Number; 438630
Special Tensporary Authority (STA)
BESTA-ZMA0B13ACT

Dear Coaneel:

Thas & 16 federesde 10 the roquest filed Aagust 15, 2014, on behalf of Monigomery Broadeasting
Comgaay (“MBC™L MBC explains that WPRT-FM s repairs are almost coanplote bt that =
short extension of the May 19, 2014 Special Temporsry Authoriny (STA) s noaded,

Accardingly, the requeat for extension of STA IS HERERY GRANTED. Station WPRT-FM
may costiane 1o operate wilh tho Following temporary facilitics:

Coordinates, 0t 2T ML, BAT 51T ST WL (NAD IT)
Chaenel 273 (102.5 MHz)
Effectirve radistod pawer; ap 1o Bl kilowatts (HE&Y)
Aqienna heighe:
whove gronnd: 215 meters
ahove mean son level: 421 meters

Abowe average bemain: 246 mesers
Amlcana Struclane Registration Mo 1050735

MBC must notify the Commission when |kensed oneranen i pesioned, MBO must uae whatever
mears e necessery 1o probect workers and the publas feom mdialrequency exposure ia excess of
the Commission's exposune guidelines. See 47 CFR §1.1310

Thas authorily expancd on November 19, 2014

Simerely, .

i -z
(_/-7"-._.(./4’? L

Dhale Wickel

Senior Engineer

Audio Division

Mlexfia Burcau

o Momigomery Broadcasning Company
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lohn Garziglia

Womble Carlyle Sandridpge & Rice, PLLC
1200 15™ Street NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006

Re: WITIAR, Nashville, TH
Montgomery Broadcasting Company
Facaliey Mentification Mumber: 43627
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
RESTA-2 14081541
Dear Coursel:

This is in reference (o the request filed Augast 15, 2014, o behall of Momgomery Broadeasting
Company ("MBC"). MBC explains that WEPRT-FM's rquirtl:l!hcmrk—qn].\.m o0, b
thai a lstile mare tisne is needed (o complete the wark. The currean filing requests coniinued e
ofa IgEnpaRry anteana, mousied kewer oo the lower af the lioensed transmilter site, S0 maingsin
recluced operations by FM translator W27 1AB on Channel 271 while the licensad facility is in
use by WPRT-FM. Sech operstion was auhorided by the stafl™s May 19, 2014 koer reganding
WITIAR.

The request for 5TA exsension 15 HERERY GRANTED, Station W2T1AB may continee o
opersie with the following emperary acibiies:

Coondinates 36% 08" 27 ML, B&* 51" 56" WL (NAD 27)
Chaznel 270 {1021 MHz)
Eifective radiated power: 0090 kilpwatzs (HEY)
Anienas hei ghi:
above ground; 93 metem
above mean sea bavel; S99 meters
Above avemge tomain: 126 maiers

Anenna Sinscture Registration Mo [0S80735

The previous STA reqeest also requessed authority for the tramalabor STA facility o relay co-
cuned WBLIZ HI n phace of WPRT-FM HD2, during the 5TA period. We have no ohjection
£o this charge during the ierm of the STA. When hoensed operations nesume, the primary station
for thix irinalator shall reven back to WPRT-FM HD2.

John F. Garziglia, Esq.

Communications Law - Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP

1200 19th Street, N.W. Suite 500 / Washington, DC 20036

(202) 857-4455 (direct)/(202) 261-0055 (fax)

Email: jgarziglia@wecsr.com / LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/johngarziglia
Bio: www.garziglia.com / Twitter: @JohnGarziglia

Local Public File Checklists for 2014: www.garziglia.com/checklists

"The best way to hire a broadcast station lawyer is to ally with a tenacious, industry-knowledgeable counselor who
has a passion for broadcasting" -- JFG
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and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege,
including the attorney-client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation.





